NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 2, 1955

Mr, Alfred E. Mclane
17th Floor Mereantile Bank Building
Dallas, Texss

Dear Mr, Molanei

Feference is made to a letter written this office by Mr,
Ted M, Wni.c requesting that we write you a letisr stating
that a lease owned by you in the NWi Section 2-26N-8W is
in full force and effeet and Bas been perpetustzi by the
drilling of a well located thereon, The Horthwest Quarter
of 3ection 2-268-8W, being 160 acres, has hoen dadlcated
to this well as the drilling unit,

ing 1s a resume taken from our records of operations on this
well to dates On July 10, 1955 & well was spudded in the SEMNWE
Section 2-26H-8W, This well was the Alfred E. Mclane #1 Gonzales-
State. This well was <rilled to tctal depth of 2280 feet and com-
pleted as a commereial praducer in the Pictured Cliffs Sandstons
which was encountered at 22,3 feet. Tests filed by the operator
showed the Initial Potential to be 285 MCF per dsy, with a Shut-in
Casing pressure of &34#. Our records do not indicate that the
well has been tied onto a gathering system as of this date,

We have checked with the State lLand Office and they have informed
us that they approved a communitisation of the entire Northwest
Quarter of Section 2-26H-8W on July 11, 1955, They state that
these leases are now held by production of the above mentioned
well in the South Elanco Pictured Cliffs Pool.

We hope that the above information is what you needed. If not,
please let us know,

Yours very trmly

BCAtks Bmery C, Arnold
Supervisor, District ##
cot Ted M, White
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